THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE COUNTY OF STANISLAUS
ACTION AGENDA SUMMARY

| DEPT: Board of Supervisors BOARD AGENDA # “A-5a .

Urgent [ Routine AGENDA DATE _January 6, 2009

CEO Concurs with Recommendation YES [m] NO[ | 4/5 Vote Required YES [T] NO [m]
(Information Attached)

SUBJECT:

Approval of Reappointment of Gabe Juarez, Angelo Clay and Leticia Ruano to the Youth Advisory
Council of the Stanislaus Economic Development and WorkforceAlliance

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Reappoint Monica Sandoval Gabe Juarez, Angelo Clay and Leticia Ruano to the Youth Advisory
Council of the Stanislaus Economic Development and Workforce Alliance to two year terms ending
on December 31, 2010.

FISCAL IMPACT:
There is no fiscal impact associated with this item.

BOARD ACTION AS FOLLOWS: No. 2009-11

On motion of Supervisor___ Grover , Seconded by Supervisor ___QBrien_________________

and approved by the following vote,
Ayes: Supervisors:

................................................................................

1) X Approved as recommended

2) Denied
3, Approved as amended

4) Other:

MOTION:
_me Wo

ATTEST: CHRISTINE FERRARO TALLMAN, Clerk File No.




| (12/17/2008) Suzi Seibert - Fwd: Re: Alliance Executive committee Meeting - FYI - Page 1|

From: Sue Bowman

To: Seibert, Suzi

Date: 12/17/08 8:39 AM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Alliance Executive committee Meeting - FYI
Attachments: Re: Alliance Executive committee Meeting

CC: Gutierrez, Angie; Rowe, Jeff

Suzi,

Monday, 12/15/08, the Alliance Executive Committee approved the renewal of terms for
Youth Advisory Council members.

Approve the following membership renewals for a 2-year term to the Youth Advisory
Council:

Gabe Juarez- Represents local public housing authority.
Angelo Clay- Represent organizations that have experience relating to youth activities.

Leticia Ruano- Represents service agencies, such as juvenile justice and local law
enforcement agencies

I am forwarding the Agenda from that meeting and will send the minutes to you as
soon as I get them. Jeff asked that I contact you and give you this info for a BOS
agenda item.

Sue Bowman

Alliance Worknet
Administrative Clerk III
558-2151




STANISLAUS ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND WORKFORCE ALLIANCE

CONSENT ITEM A:

DISCUSSION:

STAFF

Approval of New Terms for Youth Advisory Council Members:

The Workforce Investment Act (WIA) mandates that each local area have a Youth
Advisory Council responsible for overseeing youth employment and training activities.
The Youth Advisory Council currently has 3 members whose terms are due to expire at
the end of December 2008. Each of these members covers an area that is required to be
represented on the Youth Advisory Council.

These new terms would be for 2 years, and would expire on December 31, 2010.
Approval of the new terms would also maintain their status of non-voting members of the
Alliance Board for the same time period.

This item was discussed at the 12/8/08 Youth Advisory Council meeting. No official
action was taken, due to a lack of a quorum. The discussion among the members who
were present was supportive of renewing the terms for these 3 members.

Per WIA requirements, approvals will be forwarded to the Stanislaus County Board of
Supervisors for ratification.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the following membership renewals for a 2-year term to the Youth Advisory

Council:

Gabe Juarez-  Represents local public housing authority.

Angelo Clay-  Represent organizations that have experience relating to youth
activities.

Leticia Ruano- Represents service agencies, such as juvenile justice and local law
enforcement agencies




